
From: Carroll, John (BOS)
To: Salmonson, Joel (POL); Wong, Joanne (POL); Jonas, Stephen (POL)
Cc: Alabanza, Analyn@ABC; amarjit.tamber@abc.ca.gov; Donovan, Dominica (BOS); Smeallie, Kyle (BOS);

Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS); Kilgore, Preston (BOS); Bolen, Jennifer M.(BOS); VanHouten, Ben (ECN); San,
William (CPC); CPC.Referrals; Paola Horevicz Hurtado; Boudreaux, Marcelle (CPC); angel@figandthistlesf.com

Subject: RE: Liquor License Transfer - 313 Ivy Street - Fig & Thistle - BOS File No. 231018
Date: Thursday, October 5, 2023 1:46:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,
 
The Planning Department has completed their review of the subject application, and has forwarded
their recommendation for approval. For your convenience, I have the review available from the link
below:
 

Planning Dept. Response - Received October 4, 2023
 
The matter is now awaiting review by the Police Department’s ALU.
 
After receiving review from the Police Department, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services
Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be
forwarded to the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control for their consideration in the
license matter.
 
The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this hearing for
the regular meeting in November of 2023.
 
I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link
below:
 

Board of Supervisors File No. 231018
 
Thanks for the review.
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415)554-4445
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998.

 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the
California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of
the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its
committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
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City Hall
                                                                                                                           1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
           BOARD of SUPERVISORS                                                                            San Francisco 94102-4689
                                                                                                                                         Tel. No. (415) 554-5184
                                                                                                                                         Fax No. (415) 554-5163
                                                                                                                                    TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227

LIQUOR LICENSE

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR NECESSITY REFERRAL

TO: Planning Department
Attn: 
Phone No.     

TO: Police Department
Joel Salmonson
Phone No. (415) 553-1115

DATE: September 29, 2023 

AP Block/Lot Nos.:  0808/004
Zoning: NCT – Hayes, 50-X___
Quad:  
Record No.:

Please submit your response within three weeks. The Public Safety and Neighborhood 
Services Committee will tentatively schedule the PC or N hearing for the regular 
meeting of ______, 2023. 

PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE by October 13, 2023, to:  
John Carroll, Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk.

john.carroll@sfgov.org ~ (415) 554-4445

Applicant name: 7682 LLC
    
Business name: Fig & Thistle

Application address: 313 Ivy Street
San Francisco, CA  94102

Applicant contact info: Paola Horevicz Hurtado paola@abclicensecompany.com  

PLANNING REVIEW:  Approval Denial

Planning Staff Contact:           
(Please add comments on a trailing page.) 

POLICE REVIEW:  Approval Denial
(Please add comments in a trailing report.) 



From: Carroll, John (BOS)
To: Carroll, John (BOS)
Subject: FW: PC&N for 313 Ivy Street - BOS File No. 231018
Date: Thursday, October 5, 2023 1:21:31 PM

From: Boudreaux, Marcelle (CPC) <marcelle.boudreaux@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 12:09 PM
To: Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: PC&N for 313 Ivy Street - BOS File No. 231018

Hi, sorry I had approved the ABC referral for this, so maybe thought that would have been included.
See below & let me know if I need to re-send the entire approval.

Marcelle Boudreaux, Planner
Current Planning Division
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7375 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map










